(Address)

200188747332

(Address}

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) \(Zkz %\(O

E. DENNARD

[]pckue [ war [] maL LS

{Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




—

Rivera, Maribel /)0 l[CooD 26 265

From: Angelina Raffo [araffo@amsinet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 11:15 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corporation Address Changes

Please change the Principal Address, Mailing Address, and all Officer Addresses as indicated:

e %‘i“gg‘;ii A NewiPrmclpal‘é%“’*‘»% s New:MaiIlng o | L S |
Dotument NUmbert | "ot A dtess T ”%;;; Sl *“Addres‘s"w‘f o ‘“ﬁ‘ New: Ofﬂceré'
505 S. Flagler Drive, 505 S. Flagler Drive, | 505 S. Flagler [
Suite 700 Suite 700 700
BETTY BANCROFT FLORIDA, West Palm Beach, FL West Palm Beach, West Palm Bea
INC. 13854 33401 FL 33401 33401
505 S. Flagler Drive, 505 8. Flagler Drive, | 505 S. Flagler [
Suite 700 Suite 700 700
Woest Palm Beach, FL West Palm Beach, West Palm Bea
T T OF COCONUT CREEK, INC. | PSSA0RO4A237 = 33401 FL 33401 33401
505 S. Flagier Drive, 505 S. Flagler Drive, | 505 S. Flagler [
Suite 700 Suite 700 700
West Palm Beach, FL West Palm Beach, West Palm Bea
TT OF SPEEDWAY, INC. RO1HE001T13247 33401 FL 33401 33401
505 S. Flagler Drive, 505 S. Flagler Drive, | 505 S. Flagler C
Suite 700 Suite 700 700
West Palm Beach, Fl West Palm Beach, West Paim Bea
T.7. OF COMMERCIAL, INC. /| P01000026265 33401 FL 33401 33401
74
505 S. Flagler Drive, 505 S. Flagler Drive, | 505 S. Flagler C
Suite 700 Suite 700 700
Woest Palm Beach, FL West Palm Beach, West Palm Bea
GY OF PALM COAST, INC, 54000082148 33401 FL 33401 33401

Thank you,

finggelina Rafjo

AMSI - Automotive Management Services, Inc.
505 S, Flagler [Drive, Suile 700

West Palm Beach, FL. 33401

(561} 655-1721 x109 (Direct)

(561) 655-890p (Main)

(561) 655-8114 (Fax}

araffo@amsinet.com

The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential and intended only for the use of the indvidual(s} and/or entity(ies) named above. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or taking on any action in reliance on the contents of
these materials is strictly prohibited, Material fransmitted which is protecied by the Attorney-Client privilege which is reviewed in error by persons other than the
individual intended for receipt shali not constitute a waiver of the Attorney-Client privilege. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender
immediately by telephone to arrange the return of the materials.
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